

Lethbridge BMX Association  
July 6, 2010  
Meeting # 9

Meeting at the Track after racing

John called the meeting to order at 8:00 PM

Attendance: John, Bob, Lorelei, Melanie, Darren, Kyle, Lorne

No Agenda

Jackets - sold 39 have \$\$ for 38 of the 39 will place order 1 jacket can be re-sold if not picked up  
Have to put 1/2 the money down which is \$1170

Hurricane Alley - Darren to pick new date and contact Medicine Hat via email

Gate/Water Fountain - Bob's guys are too busy right now to get them attended too

Grants - nothing to report at this time, Bob will call

New Membership - \$35 general plus the full club fees riders can ride home track only this is something that we can offer next season

Bank Fees - bank charges fee of \$1.50/bill pmnt

Lights in bathroom is not fixed, toilet is backing up now

Motion to approve last meeting minutes by Melanie, 2nd by Loren all in favor

Treasurer Report in the Secretary's binder motion to approve by Lorelei  
2nd by Loren all in favor

No shows for Meetings - Angela - do we replace her? Look into bylaws  
Might have to have her send us a resignation letter - Garth - rider rep?

Casino - Gaming called wanting to know if we wanted another Casino  
Dec 28&29 or Dec 30&31 - John Bookes Dec 28 & 29

Meeting Adjourned 8:35PM